

THE
REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY
OF
HALTON



3027 HARVESTER ROAD
BURLINGTON, ONTARIO L7N 3G8

TELEPHONE MILTON 878-5571
TORONTO 920-6945
BURLINGTON 639-5793

Public Works

DEPARTMENT

FILE A 2101
BOR

November 2, 1976

Ministry of the Environment,
Central Region,
Suite 700,
150, Ferrand Drive,
DON MILLS, Ontario,
M3C 3C3.

Attention: Mr. K.S. Hogg, P.Eng.,
Senior Environmental Officer,
Municipal & Private Abatement Section

Dear Sir:

Re: Region of Halton - Landfill Sites

We have received your letter dated October 21, 1976 and have the following to report:

Leachate Control - Oakville Landfill Site

A preliminary assessment of leachate control measures required has been carried out by Mr. A. Sobanski of Hydrology Consultants Ltd. and our Mr. H. Bourque (Technical Services Engineer). Within the next week or so, test pits will be excavated to determine water levels, soil conditions and ground-water quality. Following this investigation a report will be prepared by Hydrology Consultants which is to include the findings of the site investigation and recommendations on leachate control. The Region will then proceed to design and install a leachate control system.

In addition to the above, the number of areas where leachate is breaking out has been reduced by the addition of extra final cover material.

Leachate Control - Burlington Landfill Site

Under the present contract for the operation of the Burlington site a sub-drain (see enclosed sketch) is to be installed. At present we are reviewing the proposed system and may include possible improvements and additions in our 1977 budget. We are therefore scheduling to have this work done in the Spring of 1977.

/Contnd.../

Should you wish to discuss the above further, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned or our Mr. Bourque.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "D.R. Morrier".

D.R. Morrier, P.Eng.,
Manager,
Operations & Maintenance.

DRM/HJB:sw
Attach.